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To:  Thomasville City Board of Education 
 
From:  Dr. Catherine R. Gentry 
    
Date:  June 28, 2018 
 
Subject: Interim Spending Resolution 
 
 
A resolution is required to permit expenditure of all funds between July 1 and the adoption of budgets by the 
Board of Education.  This request is to authorize expenditures at the same level as previously approved for 
the 2018 – 2019 school year.  Recommending a resolution at this spending level allows the administration to 
continue spending while the developing final budgets based on the adjusted 2017-2019 Biennial State budget 
by Session Law 2018-5 (formerly Senate Bill 99). 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION: Be it, therefore, resolved that the Thomasville City Board of Education  
   authorizes an appropriation of funds at the same funding level as 
   2017 – 2018 for the purpose of paying salaries and usual and ordinary 
   expenses for the period of July 1, 2018 until adoption of budgets for  
   2018 – 2019 on September 4, 2018. 
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